Young, Betty (UTC)
J y

From: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 8:42 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Young, Betty (UTC)

Subject: FW: WUTC Project Agreement Docket TR-180237 Median Separators C Street SW
Crossing DOT 085661D Request for Additional Funds and Time Extension

Attachments: WUTC Project Agreement Docket TR-180237 MEDIAN SEPARATORS MAYOR SIGNED

COPY.pdf; PW Contract No. 18-11 2018 C St SW-Boeing Crossing Median Barriers.pdf

Records Center.

Please distribute this request to increase the grant amount and extend the project completion in TR-180237 from the
City of Auburn.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Betty is the lead on this GCPF but she is out of the office this week.

Thank youl!!

From: Joe Welsh [mailto:jwelsh@auburnwa.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC) <kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Jacob Sweeting <jsweeting@auburnwa.gov>; James Webb <jwebb@auburnwa.gov>; Ingrid Gaub
<igaub@auburnwa.gov>; Aleksey Koshman <akoshman@auburnwa.gov>

Subject: FW: WUTC Project Agreement Docket TR-180237 Median Separators C Street SW Crossing DOT 085661D
Request for Additional Funds and Time Extension

Hi Kathy,

Here is the request to WUTC for an increase in grant amount to install the median separators as well as a short time
extension.

See the other email | just sent you for background information on this request.
Thanks for your consideration,

Joe Welsh
Transportation Planner
City of Auburn

(253) 804-5050

From: Joe Welsh

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'Young, Betty (UTC)' <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Jacob Sweeting <jsweeting@auburnwa.gov>; James Webb <jwebb@auburnwa.gov>; Ingrid Gaub
<igaub@auburnwa.gov>; Aleksey Koshman <akoshman@auburnwa.gov>

Subject: WUTC Project Agreement Docket TR-180237 Median Separators C Street SW Crossing DOT 085661D Request
for Additionadl Funds and Time Extension




Betty Young

Transportation Planning Specialist

Rail Safety

(360) 664-1202

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC)

Dear Ms. Young:

With the approval of and a grant from the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC) of $ 25, 200
(Docket TR-180237), the City of Auburn (City) solicited bids to install 100 feet median separators on each side of an
industrial spur track rail crossing of C Street SW (DOT 085661D). The track and crossing connect the BNSF Seattle
Subdivision to the Boeing Company plant in Auburn. The grant was for the installation of 100 feet of median separators
on either side of this crossing. The goal of the project is to discourage vehicles from going around trains crossing this
passively protected crossing and to prevent collisions.

The City solicited bids from four firms to do this project. In response to the city’s request for bids, one firm
responded. Their bid to complete this project was $ 35,652.00 (see the attached bid). The bid amount exceeded the
grant amount received by $10,452.00.

The City of Auburn is requesting additional funds in the amount of $ 10,452.00 and a 30 DAY extension from the WUTC
deadline of August 31, 2018 to complete this project.

Thank you for your consideration in reviewing this request.
Sincerely,

Joseph Welsh
Transportation Planner
City of Auburn

(253) 804-5050

The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged and/or confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. If you
read this communication and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication, other than delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank

you.



